
 

Memorandum 

To:  Board of Trustees 

From:  Tracy Barill, Director of Education 

Date:  December 19, 2022 

Subject: Selection of Committee Members 

Recommendation 

Moved by  , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the membership for 
the following Statutory Committees as follows: 

Audit Committee: 

             

             

 

Special Education Advisory Committee: 

             

             

 

Supervised Alternative Learning Committee: 

             

             

 

Expulsion Hearing Committee: 
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Suspension Appeal Committee: 

             

             

 

Durham Catholic Parent Involvement Committee: 

             

             

Moved by  , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the membership for 
the following Standing Committees as follows: 

Finance Committee: 

             

             

 

Board Award of Merit Committee: 

             

             

 

Trustee Youth Award Committee: 

             

             

 

The Outstanding Home/School Communication Award Committee: 
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Moved by  , seconded by 

“THAT the Durham Catholic District School Board approve the committee 
membership for the following committee: 

Student Senate Committee 

            

            

Rationale 

Membership selection for the Committees of the Board shall be in accordance with the 
General Working By-laws enacted June 30, 2021, Rev. October 25, 2022. 

Representation for the following committees is provided by the Chair and Vice Chair of 
the Board: 

• Durham Catholic Children’s Foundation (Chair and Vice Chair) 

• Durham Student Transportation Services (Chair, Alternate is Vice Chair) 

• School Year Calendar (Chair, Alternate is Vice Chair) 

TB/eb 


